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Mr Frank Cronin
Cork County Council

Annabella
Mallow
County Cork

30 April 2008

Dear Mr Cronin

D0058-01

ARTICLE 16 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Envuronmental Protectlon Agency

An G ireacht um Ch

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, ireland
Cigireacht Réigitinach, Inis Cara
Contae Chorcai, Eiré

T +353 21487 5540
F: +353 21 487 5545
E: info@epa.ie
W:www.epa.ie

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99

I am to acknowledge receipt on 28th April 2008 of your letter in respect of

agglomerations:

D0052-1 and,

Your request for an extension of time to respond to the Regulation 18(3)(b) Notices
issued has been agreed. Please ensure all information is submitted by 30th June 2008.

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,

Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,

Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle

Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,v

Mosz UL %,é

Maeve McHugh
Inspector

Office of Cllmate, Llcensmg & Resource Use
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